
SITE: &t Fae~f,iv 
BREAK: 2.7 J 

OTHER: v. I 

"Dougherty, Brian" To Teny Stilman/R4/USEPA/US@EPA 
<Brian .Dougherty@dep .state. 
fl. us> 

08/16/2004 04:59PM 

cc 

bee 

Subject FW: State ARARs for BCX Tank Site, Jacksonville, EPA 10: 
FLD982109761 

Sorry, guess we're struggling with your e-mail address. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Dougherty, Brian 
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2004 4:51 PM 
To: 'Terry.Stilman@epamail.gov' 
Cc: Lee, Greg; McGarrity, Joseph; Jones, Doug; Rachal, Richard 
Subject: State ARARs for BCX Tank Site, Jacksonville, EPA ID: 
FLD982109761 

Terry, 
Pursuant to our discussion today the chemical-specific ARARs that would be 
appropriate for this site are thE~ soil and water cleanup target levels 
specified in Chapter 62-777, Florida Administrative Code. The current 
version of that rule is availablE~ at 
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/quick_topics/rules/documents/62-777/62-777.p 
df . . 
The referenced tables are at 
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/quick_topics/rules/documents/62-777/777tabl. 
pdf for ground water and surface water and 
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/quick_topics/rules/documents/62-777/777tab2. 
pdf for soil. 
The draft version of the rule, scheduled for adoption later this year, can be 
found at http://fdep.ifas.ufl.edu/ . The referenced tables for the draft 
rule are at http://fdep.ifas.ufl.edu/TTablel:pdf for ground water and surface 
water and http://fdep.ifas.ufl.edu/TTable2.pdf for soil. There are some 
differences in the numbers betweem the current and proposed versions of the 
rule. 
I know of no location- or action--specific requin:!ments. that the Florida DEP 
would cite as potential ARARs 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 
Brian Dougherty 
850-245.7503 
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